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Dear Petitioner: 

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.     

 

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest  

of justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your application on its merits.  A  

three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on  

26 June 2024.  The names and votes of the panel members will be furnished upon request.  Your 

allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations 

and procedures applicable to the proceedings of the Board.  Documentary material considered by 

the Board consisted of your application together with all material submitted in support thereof, 

relevant portions of your naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies, to 

include the 25 July 2018 guidance from the Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel and 

Readiness regarding equity, injustice, or clemency determinations (Wilkie Memo). 

 

The Board determined that your personal appearance, with or without counsel, would not 

materially add to their understanding of the issues involved.  Therefore, the Board determined 

that a personal appearance was not necessary and considered your case based on the evidence of 

record. 

 

You enlisted in the Navy and began a period of active duty on 15 March 1979.  On 15 January 

1980, you received non-judicial punishment (NJP) for drunk and disorderly conduct.  As 

punishment, you were awarded forfeiture of $50 pay per month (PPM) and reduction in rank 

(RIR) to the paygrade of E-2 (suspended).  The record shows, on 16 July 1982, you were 

advanced to the paygrade of E-5.  On 16 January 1984, you received a Good Conduct Medal 

(GCM).  On 1 February 1984,  reported that your urine sample tested 

positive for cocaine.  On 7 February 1984, you received your second NJP for the wrongful use of 

a controlled substance.  As punishment, you were awarded forfeiture of $100 ppm for two 



              

             Docket No. 4953-24 
     

 2 

months and RIR to the paygrade of E-4.  You were issued an administrative remarks (Page 13) 

retention warning formally counseling you concerning deficiencies in your performance and 

conduct.  The Page 13 expressly advised you that any further deficiencies in your performance 

and/or conduct may result in disciplinary action and in processing for administrative separation.   

 

On 24 February 1984, you were admitted for Level III alcohol treatment.  You subsequently 

completed this treatment on 3 April 1984 with a diagnosis of alcoholism and continuous habitual 

drinking with drug abuse.  On 16 May 1984, you received a third NJP for absence from your 

appointed place of duty.  As punishment, you were awarded forfeiture of $50 ppm for two 

months (suspended).  On 13 August 1984, you were convicted by a summary court-martial 

(SCM) of failure to obey a general regulation, to wit: Article 7701.26, U.S. Navy Uniform 

Regulation, by failing to wear the proper under garments while in your Summer Dress White 

Uniform. 

 

Consequently, you were notified that you were being recommended for administrative discharge 

from the Navy by reason of misconduct due to pattern of misconduct, drug abuse, and alcohol 

abuse rehabilitation failure.  You elected your procedural right to consult with military counsel 

and to present your case to an administrative discharge board (ADB).  On 23 August 1984, an 

ADB was convened and determined that the preponderance of the evidence supported a finding 

of misconduct.  The ADB recommended that you be separated from the Navy with an Other 

Than Honorable (OTH) characterization of service.  Ultimately, the separation authority directed 

your administrative discharge from the Navy with an OTH character of service by reason of 

misconduct due to drug abuse.  On 19 September 1984, you were so discharged.   

 

The Board carefully considered all potentially mitigating factors to determine whether the 

interests of justice warrant relief in your case in accordance with the Wilkie Memo.  These 

included, but were not limited to, your desire to upgrade your discharge character of service and 

restore your paygrade to E-5.  The Board considered your contentions that: (1) you received a 

good conduct medal and were discharged less than a month later, (2) you did not get into any 

trouble between the receipt of your GCM and the failure of your urinalysis test, and (3) your 

failed urinalysis test has since been found to be unreliable.  For purposes of clemency and equity 

consideration, the Board considered the documentation you provided in support of your 

application. 

 

After thorough review, the Board concluded your potentially mitigating factors were insufficient 

to warrant relief.  Specifically, the Board determined that your misconduct, as evidenced by your 

NJPs and SCM, outweighed these mitigating factors.  In making this finding, the Board 

considered the seriousness of your misconduct and the fact it involved a drug offense.  The 

Board determined that illegal drug use by a service member is contrary to military core values 

and policy, renders such members unfit for duty, and poses an unnecessary risk to the safety of 

their fellow service members.  Further, the Board also determined that the evidence of record did 

not demonstrate that you were not responsible for your conduct or that you should otherwise not 

be held accountable for your actions.  You were provided opportunities to correct your conduct 

deficiencies during your service; however, you continued to commit additional misconduct.  

Your conduct not only showed a pattern of misconduct but were sufficiently serious to 

negatively affect the good order and discipline of your command.  Finally, the Board discerned 






